NE WFIE LIJ Newfiela Exploration Mid-Continent Inc.

110 West 7th * Suite 1300
E Tulsa, OK 74119

DATE: February 20, 2002 183822690
Fax: 918-582-2757
TO: State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division — District #2
1301 West Grand Avenue /{t
Artesia, New Mexico 88220 S
: \\ le 52002
FROM: TeresaJ. Hardesty ;v A% & RECEIVED
Drilling and Completion Technician \‘\"fg 0CD - ARTESIA
RE: NM State EU #2
Section 26-23S-26E
Eddy County, New Mexico

State Oil & Gas Lease #193805

In regards to the drilling and completion of the before referenced well please find enclosed the
following items that are indicated. You will find 3 copies of each item.

1) 2 Logs ran: Platform Express Three Detector Litho-Density Compensated
Neutron/GR and Platform Express Azimuthal Laterolog Micro-CFL/GR
2) Deviation Survey from JW Drilling Inc.

3) X _Form C-103 Sundry Notices and Reports on Wells with wellbore diagram
for the following (3 copies of each):
13 3/8” casing and cementing
9 5/8” casing and cementing
4 '2” casing and cementing and ZXP Liner Packer
Perforate and acidize
X Frac Upper Morrow

< Run Logs and set packer
4) Form C-105 Well Completion or Recompletion Report and Log
5) Form C-104 Request for Allowable and Authorization to Transport

Please contact the undersigned at 918/582-2690 with any questions you may have.

Enclosures
Cec: WF Jean Hamby Kathy Sanders — Land Tech for Team
David Spitz Yvonne Krutsinger  Peggy Gillette — Land Tech for Team

Steven A. Taylor Field Office: Lindsay-----Elk City-----Woodward
Jim Lollar Edwina Wilson - Land Tech for Team



